Early in the spring of 1931, Rev. H. E. McBryer made a canvass in the community known as Colonial Hills and found a sufficient number of the Methodist faith to merit the building of a Methodist church.

A group of interested people met, by kind permission of Reverend Alfred Pullen, at Colonial Hills Baptist Church and plans were laid for a place of Worship.

A tent was erected on St. Michael Ave, May 1931. A two week's revival was held and on May 30, 1931, the church was fully organized with about 100 Charter members.

The preceding Conference year, Rev. Lester Coe was sent to fill the pastorate. At the time the tent and property were badly damaged by the sleet and snow. By the kindness of Mr. and Mrs. F. A. Smith, fellow members, the property was moved across the street into their home, 109 St. Michael Ave. Services were held there until early spring, when the property was again moved to a store building on Main Street facing Lakewood Crossing, where services were held under great difficulty-- the noise of switch engines and a leaking roof.

Rev. R. L. Blackwell succeeded Rev. Lester Coe. The following Conference Year Rev. R. E. Llorens was sent to fill the pastorate. Under his leadership the church building program began. The following members appointed purchasing committee, Mr. Fred T. Allen, Mr. H. J. Oliver and Mr. T. W. Wallace.

Two lots at the corner of Chambers Ave. and facing Newnan., in the section known as "Suburb Beautiful," were purchased. The foundation was being laid, when a Bill of Injunction was filed against the building by property owners across the street. It was related in the suit filed against the building that the proposed temporary wooden structure would depreciate the value of their property.

A small group met under the shadow of the trees for a prayer meeting. A prayer was uttered by everyone present, "God, show us the way."

It was made known by a fellow member that the adjoining lot was available. The lot was purchased and the intended temporary structure was erected.

Our Present pastor, Rev. R. W. Wood, who has served us so faithfully and efficiently, was sent to us in 1937 and we have been very happy to have him return to us each succeeding Conference year. Under his leadership Sunday School rooms have been added.

The church was able to retain the three lots by a loan through the Board of Church Extension.

Benches made during the Civil War were presented the church by Mt. Harmony Baptist Church.

The church property is presently valued at $4,000, while the present indebtedness amounts to $150.

Read and Approved by Church Conference Nov. 12th.